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Mark Parsons

From: Mark Parsons

Sent: 13 April 2022 15:23

To: Alexander Johnston; Matthew Stewart

Cc: Chris Ward

Subject: RE: GUV. Material Technical Submittal. Gas Barrier.

Hi Alex 

 

Extracted from data sheet.. 

Multi-functional gas membrane and DPM. 

 

 

From: Alexander Johnston <AlexanderJohnston@hydrock.com>  

Sent: 13 April 2022 15:15 

To: Mark Parsons <Mark.Parsons@isgltd.com>; Matthew Stewart <MatthewStewart@hydrock.com> 

Cc: Chris Ward <chris.ward@harringtonsplc.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: GUV. Material Technical Submittal. Gas Barrier. 

 

WARNING: External Email  

 

Hi Mark 

 

This is one for me. 

 

Does this product also provide the function of a DPM? 

 

The tri-gas membrane specified on our drawings also works as a DPM. 

 

If not, we can use this in combination with a separate DPM. 

 

Many thanks 

 

Alex 

 

From: Mark Parsons <Mark.Parsons@isgltd.com>  

Sent: 13 April 2022 15:11 

To: Matthew Stewart <MatthewStewart@hydrock.com> 
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Cc: Chris Ward <chris.ward@harringtonsplc.co.uk>; Alexander Johnston <AlexanderJohnston@hydrock.com> 

Subject: FW: GUV. Material Technical Submittal. Gas Barrier. 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hydrock. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 

and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Matthew 

 

Chasing approval on alternative gas membrane, as below email. 

Please can you approve ASAP. 

 

Regards 

 

 

From: Mark Parsons  

Sent: 06 April 2022 15:42 

To: Matthew Stewart <MatthewStewart@hydrock.com>; Alexander Johnston <AlexanderJohnston@hydrock.com> 

Cc: James Oakland <James.Oakland@isgltd.com>; Chris Taylor <Chris.Taylor@isgltd.com>; Chris Ward 

<chris.ward@harringtonsplc.co.uk> 

Subject: GUV. Material Technical Submittal. Gas Barrier. 

 

Hi Matthew 

 

Please can you approve the alternative Gas Membrane proposed to be used? 

 

Thank you 

 

Mark 

 

From: Chris Ward <chris.ward@harringtonsplc.co.uk>  

Sent: 06 April 2022 15:37 

To: Mark Parsons <Mark.Parsons@isgltd.com> 

Cc: Chris Taylor <Chris.Taylor@isgltd.com>; James Oakland <James.Oakland@isgltd.com>; Tony Harrington 

<tony.harrington@harringtonsplc.co.uk>; Conor Gantly <conor.gantly@harringtonsplc.co.uk> 

Subject: GUV. Material Technical Submittal. Gas Barrier. 

 

WARNING: External Email  

 

Hello Mark, 

 

Please see the attached material technical submittal form and data sheet for your approval. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Chris Ward 

Project Manager 

Mobile: 07740 741560 

 

 
Harrington House, Exhibition Grounds, 
Fourth Way, Wembley, Middlesex  HA9 0LH 
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Tel: 020 8903 4743 
www.harringtonsplc.co.uk 

 

 
 

 

Harringtons Builders PLC are proud to support the following charities: 

Veterans in Action – Assisting former Armed Forces personnel that are suffering with the effects of PTSD. 

https://veteransinaction.org.uk/ 

Teenage Cancer Trust – Helping young teenagers through their cancer and illness. 

https://www.teenagecancertrust.org/ 

The Lighthouse Club UK – Supporting construction workers who have fallen on tough times. 

https://www.lighthouseclub.org/                                                            

  

              

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________ 

  

The information contained in this email including attachments are confidential and intended for the sole use of the 

individual or company to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, the use of this information by 

disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out 

your own virus checks on any attachments to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused 

by software viruses. If you receive this email in error, or the transmission is incomplete or illegible, please contact us 

on 020 8903 4743. Harringtons Builders Plc. routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its 

network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. 

 
Mark Parsons | Project Manager | Construction - South | ISG  
250 South Oak Way, Green Park, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 6UG 
Tel: Mob: 07970 439240 Email: Mark.Parsons@isgltd.com  

isgltd.com | Twitter  

You may have noticed that my email address has changed. To find out more please visit www.isgltd.com 

This email is sent by ISG Central Services Limited, which is registered in England & Wales under company number 2997684. The 
registered office of the company is Aldgate House, 33 Aldgate High Street, London, EC3N 1AG. Reference to 'ISG Central Services 
Limited' includes one or more of the affiliated entities. A list of entities who are designated as affiliated entities, is set out in our annual 
report and can be visited here. This email and any attachments are intended only for the person or entity to which they are addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any 
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer on which it may be stored. Although 
this message has been checked and is believed to be free of any virus or other defect which may affect your computer, it is the 
recipient's responsibility to ensure that it is virus free and no member of the ISG group accepts any responsibility for any loss or damage 
resulting from its use. The ISG group reserves the right to intercept and monitor all email correspondence. 
 

www.isgltd.com | Please consider the planet before you print this message. Read about sustainability at ISG  


